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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY

Office of the Schools Division

Superintendent

TO:

FROM:

DATE /TIME:

VENUE:

SUBJECT:

AGENDA:
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NOTICE OF MEETING

JOHN ALBERT B. COLLE
JAY BOY E. EVANO

MARK JOSEPH C. FERNANDEZ
EDWARD R. MONTOJO
JASON B. ALBARO
HERNAN D. NOBLETA
LEONAIDA L. GUTIERREZ
GINA U. URQUIA

NERISSA ROXAS-LOMEDA
MA. REGAELE A. OLARTE
NOEMI A. VALDEZ

EDIZER S. LAQUEO
ARSENIO S. MEDENILLA
ANGELA M. FRANCISCO
SHIELA ROSE H. BACHOCO

i M
LINE P./LADINES, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

NOVEMBER 14, 2023, 1:00 P.M

NOV 0 8 2023

4T FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM SDO MUNTINLUPA

ORIENTATION FOR 280 LEVEL SUB-COMMITTEE

IN PREPARATION FOR THE PROCEDURE OF OPEN
RANKING, DEMONSTRATION TEACHING, AND
INTERVIEW FOR SHS TEACHER

SB/ ORIENTATION FOR 2" LEVEL SUBCOMMITTEE

112 /November 7, 2023

DefiED

MATATAG

N ‘ﬁ Student Center for Life Skills Bldg., Centennial Ave, Brgy. Tunasan, Muntinlupa C'ity

i K, (02)8829-2308 / (02) 8478-2846
sdo.muntinlupa@gmail.com

= deped-muntinlupa.com
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